## **KNIGHTON HEATH GOLF CLUB**



SENIOR

# SECTION

MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING

# 12th March 2019

**Present:** Russ Tizard (RT), Richard Collis (RC) Rod Baggott (RB), John Bowden (JB), George Davies (GD), Phil Boddy (PB), Mike Whittingham (MW), Mike Welch (MDW) Club President.

RT opened the meeting at 10.05.

## ltem

1

#### Welcome and Apologies

Apologies from Maurice Randall (MR). RT welcomed everyone to the meeting. MW is recording the meeting.

# 2 Draft Minutes of Previous Meeting (12th February 2019)

MEN'S

No changes were made to the draft minutes. The Minutes were accepted by the Seniors Captain and the Committee members. The approved minutes are to be issued to the manager.

# 3 Matters Arising/Actions from Previous Meeting

3.1 The committee agreed that item 10.3 re the Seniors paying a corkage fee to supply wine for the Christmas dinner will not be followed up.

3.2 The committee agreed that an e-mail will be sent to the General Manager re a donation for the use of the course for the Seniors Opens..

#### 4 Items from the Captains Committee

4.1 The old tee plates are up for auction. 11 have been sold so far and the money given to the Juniors.

4.2 Alex has taken a position at Ashley Wood. Andy has now taken on Max as an assistant professional.

4.3 The Seniors have been asked to hold a quiz night on 24<sup>th</sup> June.

4.4 17 new members have joined from Meyrick Park and Bulbury Woods.

4.5 The adverse possession claim for the land next to the 15<sup>th</sup> tee has failed.

#### 5 Seniors Monday Competitions

5.1 None held.

#### 6 Match Report

6.1 No matches have been played since last meeting.

6.2 The match sheets for the home matches against Came Down on April 1st and Canford School on April 9 th are on the notice board.

Action

MW

### 7 Knighton Heath Knock Out 2019

7.1 This year 33 Teams have entered. Knighton Heath have been drawn away in the first round to Cricket St Thomas at Windwhistle. The date of 16<sup>th</sup> April has been chosen for the match.

#### 8 Seniors Local Winter League

8.1 MW reported that one match has still to played in the West Division. Weymouth v Came Down. Weymouth need 13 points from this fixture to beat Meyrick Park in the division. The winners of the East division is Bramshaw.

8.2 Weymouth will host an invitation day on Tuesday 16<sup>th</sup> April and invite each captain to send a team of 6 players to participate in a drawn team scramble.

8.3 It was again suggested that next year the league has one division so that we play against all the other clubs. This would mean 7 matches with 4 at home and 3 away rotated every other year. MW will send an e-mail to all the Match Captains to seek their agreement to this suggestion.

#### 9 Treasurers Report

9.1 GD reported on the balance sheets circulated before the meeting and expanded on any items raised at committee.

9.2 GD stated that for the last month the balance on the Seniors Account has increased significantly due to the entry fees received for the Seniors Open Competitions and the KHKO Competition.

9.3 The order for 4 years medals and last years engraving will cost the Seniors £2137.

## 10 Seniors Open Competitions for 2019

10.1 The Wine Scramble on 22<sup>nd</sup> May has 40 entries to date. 3 of the teams have 1 Knighton Heath member. Normally the limit is 40 entries but the committee agreed to leave the number open and not to turn visitors away.

10.2 For the Bowmaker on 19<sup>th</sup> July we currently have 22 entries.

10.3 The Committee discussed the parking arrangements and it was agreed we should ask the club for no play before the competition to allow access to all parking spaces.

10.4 An e-mail to be prepared and sent from the Seniors Committee to the General Manager to offer a proposed donation of £500 for use of the course for each Open.

#### 11 Correspondence

11.1 None received

#### 12 AOB

12.1 None

#### 13 Date of Next Meeting

The meeting closed at 12.00. The next meeting date is Thursday April 18<sup>th</sup> at 10.00. MW to confirm the new meeting date with the office.

SIGNED \_\_\_\_\_

Men's Senior's Section Captain

мw

RT

MW